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E/NQ: l
Yvonne Wong (LKK Auto) 2o
From: Vimmala D/O Raja Singam <vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Friday, October 18, 2019 12:38 PM
Subject: SKB627B - Enquire on market value
Attachments: PARF_COE Rebate Enquiry.pdf
Importance: High
Hi,

Please assist to check on the market value of SKB627B.
Date of accident : 16/10/2019.

Thank you.

Regards,

Mala (Ms)

Senior Admin Officer, Claims Services (Motor)
Direct line +65 6594 2471 | Direct fax +65 6225 7402 | vimmala_rajasingam@sg.msig-asia.com

MSIG

MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building,

9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BRERAARY INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this
e-mail to any person other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches
to it. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy,
distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Company
225H

SKB6278B

Yes

210ct 2019

TOYOTA

LEXUS ES300H 4DR SEDAN (AUTO) LUXURY
Blue

Manufacturing Year: 2019
Engine No.: A25A5192417
Chassis No.: JTHB21B1902047545
Maximum Power Output: 160.0 kW (214 bhp)
Open Market Value: $50,857.00
Original Registration Date: 21 May 2019
First Registration Date: 21 May 2019
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $63,543.00
Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 20 May 2029
PARF Rebate Amount: $47,657.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 20 May 2029
COE Category: B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $48,000.00
COE Rebate Amount: $38,400.00
Total Rebate Amount: $86,057.00
The information contained herein is correct as at 18 Oct 2019
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10/18/2019 Used Lexus ES 300h Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

-
saCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Postan Adveriisament 16 Mths Old Skoda Kodiag 2.0A TSI, 7 Seater SUV! r((< -
-
Sell it yourselft Advertise it at just = Cheay " P HNLINGAUTO: T years I }
T R o - AOLIE of car sal
$58 until it's SOLD! : 5 81
Warranty One Stop Car Hub N
Auto Zoom Enterpris | Finance, Insurance, Workshop o
Post an Ad Advertiser Login Ways of Selling ! New and Used Cars g |
_Browse by Category 7 | «Back (12) Next » | Sort by Date Posted ¥ | [20 results/page ¥ |
30 vehicles {Lexus ES 3066 ............. M
Ak Model Price Depreciation Reg Date Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type Status
Search Selection Lexus ES 300h Any Any Any Any Any Any All
Lexus ES Hybrid ES300h $115,000 $14,900 fyr 30-Oct-2015 2,494 cc 71,000 km Luxury Available

Luxury
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
1 Owner! Fully Service And Maintained By Agent Lexus Since Day 1! 5 Years Warranty By Agent Lexus! 10 Years Hybrid Battery Warranty!
Complimentary In-Car Camera! Nicely Maintained Unit, Luxury Diamond Black Exterior With Classy Beige Interior, Clean And Neat Look,...

Posted: 18-Oct-2019  Tags: 2015 Lexus ES, 2015 lexus es, Lexus ES, lexus es, Lexus, ES, es, Used Lexus

Lexus ES Hybrid ES300h $115,800 $14,050 /yr 23-Mar-2016 2,494 cc 71,000 km Luxury Available
Luxury
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
Facelift Model! 1 Owner, Low Mileage Done At 71,000km, Solely Service By Borneo Motor, Borneo 10 Years Hybrid Battery Warranty, Road
Tax Till March 2020, Excellent Condition! Perfect Drive, Buy With Confident! Call Us For Viewing/Test Drive Today.
Horizon Matoring
Posted: 17-Oct-2019  Tags: 2016 Lexus ES, 2016 lexus es, Lexus ES, lexus es, Lexus, ES, es, Used Lexus

Lexus ES Hybrid ES300h $106,500 $15,060 /yr 15-May-2015 2,494 cc 34,600 km Luxury Available
Luxury

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
1 Lady Doctor Owner, Fully Maintained By Borneo Motor Since Day 1, Tip Top Condition, Call Now To View! This Beautiful Car!

Posted: 15-Oct-2019  Tags: 2015 Lexus ES, 2015 lexus es, Lexus ES, lexus es, Lexus, ES, es, Used Lexus

Lexus ES Hybrid ES300h $89,800 $14,550 /yr 25-Jul-2014 2,494 cc - Luxury Available
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Still Under Extended Agent Warranty And Service, Road Tax Till Jan 2020. Original Condition. Low Interest Rate Financing And Insurance
Can Be Arranged. Call For Viewing.

Posted: 12-Oct-2019  Tags: 2014 Lexus ES, 2014 lexus es, Lexus ES, lexus es, Lexus, ES, es, Used Lexus

BCC Automotive Pte Ltd - Specialty Workshops
BCC Automotive Pte Ltd specialise in French Automoabile servicing and repairs, They are also representatives for multiple motor insurance,

Mare info about this shop

Lexus ES Hybrid ES300h $199,800 $18,040 fyr 08-Feb-2019 2,487 cc 10,800 km Luxury Available
Luxury
Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric
6 Years Unlimited Mileage Warranty. 3 Yrs/60,000km Service Package Warranty From Borneo Motors, Hybrid Battery 10 Years Warranty,
Owner Upgrading To Bigger Car. As Good As New And Smell Like New! Fully Agent (Borneo) Maintained With On Going Warranty! 1 Ow...
Atlantic Automobile Pte Ltd
Posted: 09-Oct-2019  Tags: 2019 Lexus ES, 2019 lexus es, Lexus ES, lexus es, Lexus, ES, es, Used Lexus

Lexus ES Hybrid ES300h - N.A 18-Jan-2019 2,487 cc - Luxury SOLD
Luxury

Fuel Type: Petrol-Electric

Posted: 06-Oct-2019  Tags: 2019 Lexus ES, 2019 lexus es, Lexus ES, lexus es, Lexus, ES, es, Used Lexus

Compare

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?BRSR=0&MOD=Lexus+ES+300n&RPG=20 1/3



